
AGENDA 
 

CITY OF PEARLAND 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 

   Henry Fuertes           Matthew Hanks 
       P&Z CHAIRPERSON         P&Z VICE-CHAIRPERSON 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

             Linda Cowles                     Mary Starr 
  

          
     Daniel Tunstall       Ginger McFadden  

    
        

 
     Elizabeth McLane 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

                OCTOBER 07, 2013  6:30 p.m. 

In accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act the Agenda is posted for public information, at all 
times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board 
located at the front entrance of the City Hall, 3519 Liberty Drive. 



 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

October 7, 2013 
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 
2013, AT 6:30 P.M., 2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL, 3519 LIBERTY 
DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS. 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Approve the Minutes of the September 16, 2013, P&Z Regular Meeting, held at 
6:30 p.m. 

 
III. OLD BUSINESS 

 
 

A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
AVALON TERRACE SECTION 4  

 
A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant, on behalf of MHI, 
owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 4, a 57 lot 
single-family residential subdivision.  

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 16.94 acres of land out of the H.T. & B.R.R. 
Co. Survey, Abstract-505 Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The northwest corner of Max Rd. and Hughes Ranch Rd.  
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
SHADOW RIDGE SECTION 1 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry Gilberts and associates, applicant, on 
behalf of Development Consultants Inc.,  owner for approval of a Preliminary Plat 
of Shadow Ridge Section 1, a residential subdivision on 34.2 acres of land, and 
consisting of 115 single family lots. 
 
Legal Description: Being 34.2 acres of land out of the William Pettus League 
Survey, A-68 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 
          General Location: 13000 Block of Broadway 

 
 



 
P&Z Regular Meeting 

October 7, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
   
 

B.   DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Zoning Update 
2. Commissioners Activity Report 
3. Next JPH/PZ Meeting – October 16, 2013 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT 

 
This site is accessible to disabled individuals.  For special assistance, please call 
Young Lorfing at 281-652-1655 prior to the meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 
 
I, Debbie Cody, Office Assistant of the City of Pearland, Texas, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing agenda was posted in a place convenient to the general public at City Hall 
on the 4th day of October, 2013, A.D., at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Debbie Cody, Office Assistant 
 
 
Agenda removed  __________________  day of October 2013. 
 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL  
 

OF 
 

MINUTES 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 1 of 7 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PEARLAND, TEXAS, HELD ON MONDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2013, AT 6:30 P.M., 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 3519 
LIBERTY DRIVE, PEARLAND, TEXAS. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Matthew Hanks called the P&Z Regular Meeting to order at 8:10 
p.m. with the following present: 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Matthew Hanks  P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr 
P&Z Commissioner Ginger McFadden  P&Z Commissioner Linda Cowles 
P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane  P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve the Minutes of the August 
19, 2013, P&Z Regular Meeting, and P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  The minutes of the August 19, 2013 P&Z Regular Meeting were 
approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2013-14Z      

 

A request of Jawad Hussain, applicant and owner, for approval of a zone change from 
the Neighborhood Service (NS) zone to the General Business (GB) zone for 0.63 acres 
on the following described property, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: 0.3727 acres of land, being a part of Reserve “A”, in the Replat of 
Corrigan Addition, Section One, according to the plat as recorded in Volume 11, Page 
97-98, Plat Records, Brazoria County, Texas, situated in the H. T. & B Railroad 
Company Survey, Abstract 240, Brazoria County, Texas; and 0.2548 acres of land, out 
of Reserve “B”, in the Replat of Corrigan Addition, Section One, according to the plat as 
recorded in Volume 11, Page 97-98, Plat Records, Brazoria County, Texas, situated in 
the H. T. & B Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 240, Brazoria County, Texas 
 
General Location: 5306 Broadway, Pearland, TX 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Matthew Hanks introduced the Zone Change. 
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 2 of 7 
 

P&Z Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Mary Starr seconded. 
 
City Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report stating staff recommended approval. Staff 
received one public comment in opposition, and one phone inquiry. 
 
There was no discussion among staff and the commission. 
 
The vote was 5-1.  Zone Change Application No. 2013-14Z was approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION - ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION NO. 
2013-15Z     

 
A request of Kerry Gilbert & Associates, applicant, on behalf of Parkside 59/288, Ltd., 
owner, for approval of a zone change from the Planned Development (PD) zone to the 
Planned Development (PD) zone for 38.909 acres on the following described property, 
to wit: 

 
Legal Description: 38.909 acres of land in the H. T. & B. R. R. Company Survey, 
Section 81, Abstract No. 300, Brazoria County, Texas, being a portion of lots 38, 39, 40, 
49, and 50 of the Allison Richey Gulf Coast Home Company’s part of Suburban 
Gardens, a subdivision of record, Volume 2, Page 98, of the Plat Records of said 
Brazoria County  (B.C.P.R.), more particularly being the residue of that certain called 
30.583 acre tract (described as Part One), and the residue of that certain called 9.990 
acre tract (described as Part Two) conveyed from Compass Bank to Parkside 59/288 
Ltd, by an instrument of record under Document Number 2011012491, of the Official 
Public Records of said Brazoria County (B.C.O.P.R.) 

 
General Location: Northwest corner CR59/SH288, Pearland, TX 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Matthew Hanks introduced the Zone Change. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
City Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report stating they received three inquiries with 
no opposition. 
 
Discussion ensued with regards to clarification of underground and overhead utility 
lines. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  Zone Change Application No. 2013-15Z was approved. 

 
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 3 of 7 
 

CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF OAKBROOK 
ESTATES SECTION 9 
 
A request by Alex Van Duzer of Cobb Fendley, applicant, on behalf of Oakbrook 
Estates, Ltd, owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Oakbrook Section 9, a 46 lot 
single-family residential subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 15.3788 acres in the W.D.C. Hall League, Abstract 
No. 70, Brazoria County MUD 17, City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: 3800 Block of Oak Bent Dr., Pearland, TX 
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded.   
 
Planner II Ian Clowes read the staff report with a recommendation of approval with no 
outstanding items. 
 
Deputy City Attorney Nghiem Doan stated that Legal is working with the developer on a 
separate instrument with regards to dedication and right-of-way. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  Preliminary Plat of Oakbrook Estates Section 9 was approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION ONE 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates., applicant, on behalf of 
Savannah Development LTD., owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section One, generally located at the Northeast corner of Post 
Road (CR 58) and Linden Creek Lane, proposing a 61 lot single-family residential 
subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being 17.1 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
Abstract 302, Official Records of said Brazoria County, Texas 

 
General Location: Located at the Northeast corner of Post Road (CR 58) and Linden 
Creek Lane, Pearland, TX 
 
P&Z Commissioner Linda Cowles made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Elizabeth McLane seconded. 
 
Planner II Ian Clowes read the staff report with a recommendation of approval and no 
outstanding items. 
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 4 of 7 
 

The vote was 6-0.  Preliminary Plat of Lauren Heights at Savannah Section One was 
approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION TWO 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates., applicant, on behalf of 
Savannah Development LTD., owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section Two, generally East of  Linden Creek Lane, North of 
Laurel Heights at Savannah Section One, proposing a 40 lot single-family residential 
subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being 9.1 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
Abstract 302, Official Records of said Brazoria County, Texas 

 
General Location: Located east of Linden Creek Lane, north of Laurel Heights at 
Savannah Section, Pearland, TX  
 
P&Z Commissioner Elizabeth McLane made the motion to approve, and P&Z 
Commissioner Ginger McFadden seconded. 
 
There was no discussion. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section Two was 
approved. 
 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – PRELIMINARY PLAT OF LAUREL 
HEIGHTS AT SAVANNAH SECTION THREE 

 
A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates., applicant, on behalf of 
Savannah Development LTD., owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Laurel 
Heights at Savannah Section Three, generally located at the Northwest corner of Post 
Road (CR 58) and Linden Creek Lane, proposing a 28 lot single-family residential 
subdivision, to wit: 

 
Legal Description: Being 31.2 acres of land located in the H.T. & B.R.R. Survey, 
Abstract 302, Official Records of said Brazoria County, Texas 

 
General Location: Located at the Northwest corner of Post Road (CR 58) and Linden 
Creek Lane, Pearland, TX 
 
P&Z Commissioner Mary Starr made the motion to approve, and P&Z Commissioner 
Linda Cowles seconded. 
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Planner II Ian Clowes read the staff report with a recommendation of approval and no 
outstanding items. 
 
The vote was 6-0.  Preliminary Plat of Laurel Heights at Savannah Section Three was 
approved. 

 
CONSIDERATION & POSSIBLE ACTION – COVINGTON ESTATES CLUSTER 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 
A request by Covington Estates, LLC., applicant and owner, for approval of an 
amendment to a previously approved Cluster Plan on a 9.637 acre tract of land for  a 
single-family residential subdivision, generally located north of Hughes Ranch Road on 
Hillhouse Road. 

 
Legal Description: A tract of land containing 4.82 acres known as Tract 20-A, situated 
in Lot 20 of the Allison Richey Gulf Coast Home Company Subdivision, Abstract No. 
506, as recorded in Volume 2, Page 23 of the Brazoria County Map Records, and; 

 
A tract of land containing 4.82 acres known as Tract 20, situated in Lot 20 of the Allison 
Richey Gulf Coast Home Company Subdivision, Abstract No. 506, as recorded in 
Volume 2, Page 23 of the Brazoria County Map Records. 

 
General Location: North of Hughes Ranch Road on Hillhouse Road 
 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall made the motion to approve, and P&Z 
Commissioner Mary Starr seconded. 
 
City Planner Harold Ellis read the staff report stating staff was unable to recommend 
approval at this time.  Mr. Ellis discussed the 7 foot concrete trail approved in the 
original cluster, and the crushed granite request.   
 
There was discussion with regards to existing crushed trails in the city.  P&Z 
Commissioner Linda Cowles stated that Independence Park had them and were in need 
of upkeep. 
 
P&Z Commissioner Daniel Tunstall stated he was opposed to the amendments.  The 
applicant initially came forward with a zone change from R-12 to R-3, then to a Cluster 
Development and traded the dry bottom detention for wet detention. 
 
Applicant, Mr. Chad Thuman stated at the time of the original submittal, one week prior, 
they realized they could not afford concrete sidewalks.  This change was brought up 
during the P&Z meeting.  After this meeting, they thought the crushed granite was 
approved.  Their funding is already in place for crushed granite.    
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 6 of 7 
 

City Planner Harold Ellis clarified that the Cluster Development was approved at the 
original meeting.  There was brief discussion among two commissioners with regard to 
the applicant wanting crushed stone rather than concrete.  There was no motion made 
to change the material and the original cluster was approved with concrete. 
 
Discussion ensued with regards to the original motion to approve with concrete verses 
crushed stone. 
 
Assistant City Engineer stated Engineering Department would work with the applicant 
regarding standards for crushed trail, if the Commission approved the amendment. 
 
The vote was 1-5.  The Amendment to the Cluster Development Plan of Covington 
Estates was denied. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. Commissioners Activity Report – Commissioner Mary Starr spoke of a 
recent visit in Canada and how they have revamped their distillery 
district with expensive artist displays.  Originally it was an unusable 
area. 

2. State APA Conference – City Planner Harold Ellis stated that 
Commissioners Cowles, McLane, Starr and Fuertes would be 
attending, as well as, Lata Krishnarao, Harold Ellis, Lauren Stanley 
and Mike Hodge.  

3. Next JPH/PZ Meeting – October 7, 2013.  Next JPH Meeting – October 
21, 2013. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
P&Z Vice-Chairperson Matthew Hanks adjourned the P&Z Regular meeting at 8:56 p.m. 
 
These Minutes are respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Judy Brown, Office Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
Minutes approved as submitted and/or corrected on this 7th day of October, 2013, A.D. 
 
 



Minutes of the  
P&Z Regular Meeting 
September 16, 2013 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Henry Fuertes, P&Z Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 

OLD
BUSINESS 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

A 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 

 
DATE:    09/25/2013 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 4 

 
 

� Old Business     �   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant, on behalf of 
MHI, owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 4, a 57 lot 
single-family residential subdivision, generally located at the northwest corner of Max 
Rd. and Hughes Ranch Rd. 

 
 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

Agenda Reviewed by: 
 
HE 
__________________ 
 
Date Reviewed: 
 
 
__________________ 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/07/2013 
Preliminary Plat – Avalon Terrace Section 4 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 7, 2013 
 

 
Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace, Section 4 
 

A request by Brent Lindelof of Jones and Carter, applicant, on behalf of MHI, 
owner, for approval of a Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 4, a 57 lot 
single-family residential subdivision.  

 
Legal Description: A subdivision of 16.94 acres of land out of the H.T. & B.R.R. 
Co. Survey, Abstract-505 Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
General Location: The northwest corner of Max Rd. and Hughes Ranch Rd.  
  

 
SUMMARY:  On behalf of MHI Partnership, Brent Lindelhof of Jones and Carter has 
submitted a Preliminary Plat for Avalon Terrace Section 4, a 57 lot single-family 
subdivision on 16.94 acres of land west of Max Rd between Hughes Ranch Rd. and 
Cliffstone Rd.  This plat will dedicate 40’ of right-of-way which will allow the city to 
complete the full width of Hughes Ranch Rd, in addition local streets within the 
subdivision.  
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North ETJ Single Family Subdivision 
South ETJ City Sports Complex 
East Single Family – 12,000 Lots 

(SF-12)  Single Family Residential 

West Single Family – 12,000 Lots 
(SF-12) Single Family Residential 

 
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  The Unified Development Code does not apply to 
the subject development as it is located within the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of 
the City of Pearland and not within the official city limits.    
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Future Land Use 
designation for the subject land is Low-Density Residential.  This designation allows for 
a maximum of four dwelling units an acre.  This Preliminary Plat for Avalon Terrace is in 
conformance with the Low-Density Residential land use designation.    
 

 



 
 

P&Z 10/07/2013 
Preliminary Plat – Avalon Terrace Section 4 

Page 2 
 

PLATTING STATUS: This is the first plat for this section of Avalon Terrace. A Master 
plat was approved on July 1, 2013 showing a total of 4 sections.  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE MASTER PLAT: The submitted plat is in conformance with 
the approved Master Plat of Avalon Terrace.  
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject property is served 
by Cliffstone a local street with minimum right-of-way of 60’, Max Rd. a major 
thoroughfare with minimum right-of-way of 120’ and Hughes Ranch Rd. a major 
collector with minimum right-of-way of 80’.  The proposed subdivision will be dedicating 
30’ for future Max Rd. expansion, and 40’ for future Hughes Ranch Rd. construction.       
     
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION:  A Traffic Impact Analysis has been reviewed and 
approved by the Engineering Department for the Avalon Terrace Development. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  The subject parcel is served by water and sewer lines 
provided through Municipal Utility District (MUD) 16.  
 
PARKS, OPEN SPACE, AND TREES:  Park fees will be paid at the time of Final Plat.  
  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Avalon Terrace Section 4 as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed subdivision should not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan. 
 

3. This plat is in conformance with the approved development agreement. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Land Use Map 
 Aerial Map 
 Preliminary Plat of Avalon Terrace Section 4 



Zoning and Vicinity Map

Preliminary Plat of
Avalon Terrace Sec. 4

SR-12

PUD

RE

GB
R-1

GC

C-MU

OP

MH

Brazoria

BROOKSIDE VILLAGE

ROY RDMAX RD

STONE RD

CR 560

BROOKSIDE RD

LEE RD

HUGHES RANCH RD

ADAMO LN

W CLIFF STONE RD

HA
WK

 M
EA

DO
WS

STONE ARBOR LN

SEDDON RD

LAKESIDE MANOR LN

LONGLEAF DR

ROBIN SOUND ST

¯0 440 880220 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map

Preliminary Plat of
Avalon Terrace Sec. 4

Low Density Residential

D-10,000sf Lots (Suburban Res)

Business Commercial

Cullen Mixed Use District

Minor Nodes

Public / Semi-Public

Retail, Offices and Services

Brazoria

BROOKSIDE VILLAGE

ROY RDMAX RD

STONE RD

CR 560

BROOKSIDE RD

ADAMO LN

W CLIFF STONE RD

HA
WK

 M
EA

DO
WS

SEDDON RD

LAKESIDE MANOR LN

ROBIN SOUND ST

¯0 440 880220 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map

Preliminary Plat of
Avalon Terrace Sec. 4

ROY RDMAX RD

STONE RD

CR 560

BROOKSIDE RD

LEE RD

HUGHES RANCH RD

ADAMO LN

W CLIFF STONE RD

HA
WK

 M
EA

DO
WS

STONE ARBOR LN

SEDDON RD

LAKESIDE MANOR LN

LONGLEAF DR

ROBIN SOUND ST

¯0 440 880220 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.







 
 
 
 
 

NEW 
BUSINESS 



P&Z AGENDA  
ITEM  

 
 

 
 
 

A 
 
 

 



City of Pearland 
3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 

Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   
 

 
 
 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Ian Clowes 
 
DATE:    09/25/2013 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1 

 
 

� Old Business      �   New Business  �   Discussion Item �   Workshop 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary:  A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry Gilberts and associates, 
applicant, on behalf of Development Consultants Inc.,  owner for approval of a 
Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1, a residential subdivision on 34.2 
acres of land, and consisting of 115 single family lots, generally located at the 
13000 Block of Broadway. 

 
 
 
 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

Agenda Reviewed by: 
 
HE 
__________________ 
 
Date Reviewed: 
 
 
__________________ 
 



 
 

P&Z 10/07/2013 
Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1 

Page 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING OF OCTOBER 7, 2013 
 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SHADOW RIDGE SECTION 1 
 

A request by Geoff Freeman of Kerry Gilberts and associates, applicant, on 
behalf of Development Consultants Inc.,  owner for approval of a Preliminary Plat 
of Shadow Ridge Section 1, a residential subdivision on 34.2 acres of land, and 
consisting of 115 single family lots. 
 
Legal Description: Being 34.2 acres of land out of the William Pettus League 
Survey, A-68 City of Pearland, Brazoria County, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 
           General Location: 13000 Block of Broadway 

  
 
SUMMARY:  This is a request for a Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1. The 
property contains a total of 34.2 acres and is part of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned 
Development. The proposed subdivision is part of a 48 acre master platted section of 
Shadow Creek Ranch called Shadow Ridge.  The master plat of Shadow Ridge was 
approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on June 17, 2013. This proposed 
section has 115 residential lots and 6 landscape/detention reserves totaling 
approximately 6.7 acres. The remaining 13.8 acres will be used for commercial and 
detention purposes and will be platted as part of section 2. The property is zoned 
Planned Development and meets all of the requirements of the approved Shadow 
Creek Ranch Planned Development.  The proposed subdivision will follow the R-4 
residential zoning classification, with minimum lot widths of 50’ and minimum depths of 
120’.  
 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE:  As discussed above, the property is currently zoned 
Planned Development (PD).  As this is part of the Shadow Creek Ranch Planned 
Development, this tract is governed by the Land Use and Urban Development 
Ordinance.   
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES:  
 

  Zoning Land Use 
North Planned Development (PD) Single Family Residential 
South Planned Development (PD) Single Family Residential 
East Planned Development (PD) Single Family Residential 
West Planned Development (PD) Single Family Residential 

 

 



 
 

P&Z 10/07/2013 
Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1 

Page 2 
 

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  The Future Land Use 
designation for the subject land is Medium Density Residential. The approved 
Comprehensive Plan further indicates that one of the corresponding zones for this land 
use is R-4.  Therefore, the proposed residential portion subdivision would be in 
conformance with the comprehensive plan.      
 
PLATTING STATUS: The Master Plat of Shadow Ridge was approved on June 17, 
2013.  This is the first preliminary plat submitted to the city for approval.  A Final Plat will 
be required prior to the release of any building permits for single family homes.    
 
CONFORMANCE WITH THE THOROUGHFARE PLAN:  The subject parcel contains 
frontage on Broadway, which is a major thoroughfare with a minimum right-of-way of 
120’. All right-of-way has been acquired and the road is built to its full width.  
 
AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES:  Public water and sewer are available for this site, but 
will have to be extended throughout the site by the applicant.  
 
ADDITONAL COMMENTS:  This request has been reviewed by the city’s Development 
Review Committee and there were no additional comments.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
Shadow Ridge Section 1 as proposed by the applicant, for the following reasons: 
 

1. The proposed preliminary plat will not cause any adverse impacts on the 
surrounding properties.  
 

2. This request is in conformance with the comprehensive plan.   
 

3. This request is in conformance with the approved Planned Development and the 
Land Use and Urban Development Ordinance.   
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  

 Vicinity and Zoning Map 
 Future Land Use Plan 
 Aerial Map 
 Preliminary Plat of Shadow Ridge Section 1 

 



Zoning and Vicinity Map

Preliminary Plat of
Shadow Ridge Sec. 1

PUD

RE

Brazoria

Fort Bend

BROADWAY ST

FIRST

WINDWARD BAY DR

FIE
LD

 H
OL

LO
W 

DR

BI
SC

AY
NE

 B
AY

 D
R

WEST TRAIL DR

PERDIDO BAY LN

SENECA LANDING LN

BENTVINE DR

DURANGO PASS DR

WILD LILAC CT

HIGHLAND LAKE LN

¯0 330 660165 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



FLUP Map

Preliminary Plat of
Shadow Ridge Sec. 1

A-1/2 Ac. Lots (Suburban Res)

Medium Density Residential

Low Density Residential

Parks

Business Commercial
Brazoria

Fort Bend

BROADWAY ST

FIRST

WINDWARD BAY DR

FIE
LD

 H
OL

LO
W 

DR

WEST TRAIL DR

PERDIDO BAY LN

SENECA LANDING LN

BENTVINE DR

HIGHLAND LAKE LN

¯0 330 660165 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.



Aerial Map

Preliminary Plat of
Shadow Ridge Sec. 1

BROADWAY ST

FIRST

WINDWARD BAY DR

FIE
LD

 H
OL

LO
W 

DR

BI
SC

AY
NE

 B
AY

 D
R

TAMARA CREEK LN

WEST TRAIL DR

HI
LL

 C
RE

EK
 B

EN
D

PERDIDO BAY LN

SENECA LANDING LN

DURANGO PASS DR

WILD LILAC CT

HIGHLAND LAKE LN

¯0 330 660165 Feet

This product is for information purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of property boundaries.





     P&Z AGENDA  
     ITEM  

 
 

 
  B

 
     Discussion Items
 
1.  Zoning Updates
2.  Commissioners Activity Report
3.  Next JPH/PZ Meeting - October 16, 2013 
 
  



City of Pearland 

3519 Liberty Drive, Pearland, Texas  77581 
Ph: (281) 652-1768  |  Fax: (281) 652-1702   |   www.cityofpearland.com 

   

 
 

 

 

    City of Pearland 
   

 

P&Z AGENDA REQUEST  
 
 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
REQUESTOR:   Harold Ellis, City Planner 
 
DATE:    October 2, 2013 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: 6 Month Zone Change and CUP Update – October 2013 

 
 

 Old Business         New Business     Discussion Item    Workshop 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Summary: See attached spreadsheet. 

2. Staff Recommendation: Provide feedback and questions to Staff. 

Agenda Reviewed by: 
 
HE 
__________________ 
 
Date Reviewed: 
 
10/2/13 
__________________ 
 



2013 Jawad Hussain 5306 Broadway 9/16/2013 9/16/2013 Approved NS GB Pending

CUP 2013 07 Sherwood   Associates Auto  Minor   Withdrawn

Zoning Update ‐April ‐ October 2013  

Zone Changes

Appl No Property Owner, Applicant Address or Location of Property JPH
P & Z 

Meeting P & Z Action
Current     
Zoning

Proposed 
Zoning

City Council 
Status

2013-06Z Richard Gonzales 4608 Walnut 4/15/2013 4/15/2013 Approval R-2 NS Approved
2013-07Z Beeman Strong, Kerry Gilbert & Assoc Pearland Pkwy, 700' N/ of Broadway 4/15/2013 4/15/2013 Tabled PD PD Approved
2013-08Z Grocers Supply Co. Inc./Collin Tadlock 7201 Broadway 5/20/2013 5/20/2013 Denial GB GC Denial
2013-09Z Expre Realty, LTD SW corner of Bardet and Wagon Trail 6/17/2013 6/17/2013 Approved GB GC Approved
2013-10Z Bay Area Equestrian Properties 1908 Broadway 6/17/2013 6/17/2013 Approved R-1 GB Approved
2013-11Z T&B Alexander Family, LTD, Gehan Homes ~500' South of McHard on West side of Old Alvin 6/17/2013 6/17/2013 Approved GC R-1 Approved
2013-12Z Erinn Brown 4606 Walnut 7/15/2013 7/15/2013 Approved R-2 OP Approved
2013-13Z Lennar Homes, Keith Schoonover NW Corner Cullen/McHard 7/15/2013 7/15/2013 Approved R-3 GB Approved
2013-14Z-14Z Jawad Hussain 5306 Broadway 9/16/2013 9/16/2013 Approved NS GB Pending
2013-15Z Parkside 59/288 Ltd NW corner SH288/CR59 9/16/2013 9/16/2013 Approved PD PD Pending
2013-16Z James Leach 2106 O'Day 10/21/2013 10/21/2013 Pending G/O - MU GC Pending

CUP's

Appl No Property Owner, Applicant Proposed Use Address or Location of Property JPH P & Z Meeting P & Z Action
Current 
Zoning

City Council 
Status

CUP 2013‐02 Condor Auto Repair/Esteban Rodriguez Minor Auto Repair 7929 Broadway 4/15/2013 4/15/2013 Approved GB Approved
CUP 2013‐03 HEB Grocery Co./Lyle Henkel Auto Wash ‐ Self Service NW Corner 518/Pearland Pkwy 4/15/2013 4/15/2013 Approved GB Approved
CUP 2013‐04 Amegy Bank/James Elmore Auto Wash ‐ Self Service 8400 Block of Broadway 5/20/2013 5/20/2013 Approved GB Approved
CUP 2013‐05 Houston Chinese Church, Raymond Zhuo Church, Temple, Place of Worship Miller Ranch, South of Camelot 7/15/2013 7/15/2013 Approved R‐1 Approved
CUP 2013‐06 James Pace, Renea Sartain Adult Daycare 3901 E. Plum 7/15/2013 7/15/2013 Approved OT‐MU Approved
CUP 2013‐07 Sherwood Village AssociatesVillage Auto Repair ‐ MinorRepair    3216 Broadway3216 Broadway n/a n/a n/a GB Withdrawnn/a n/a n/a GB
CUP 2013‐08 Rebound Properties, LTD Emergency Care Center 2752 Sunrise 10/21/2013 10/21/2013 Pending GB Pending
CUP 2013‐09 James Leach Auto Repair ‐ Major  2106 O'Day 10/21/2013 10/21/2013 Pending G/O‐MU Pending



 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 

MEETING 


	1. P&Z Agenda Coversheet.pdf
	2. P&Z Agenda October 7, 2013 P&Z
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	4. Minutes of September 16, 2013 P&Z Minutes
	5. OLD BUSINESS
	6. AGENDA ITEM A
	7. Avalon Terrace Packet
	1. Avalon Terrace Section 4 Agenda Request.pdf
	2. Avalon Terrace Staff Report
	3. Zoning and Vicinity Map
	4. FLUP Map
	5. Aerial Map
	6. Avalon Terrace Sec. 4 Prelim Plat
	MYSCAN_20130925_0001.PDF.pdf
	MYSCAN_20130925_0002


	8. NEW BUSINESS
	9. AGENDA ITEM A (2)
	10. Shadow Ridge Packet
	1. Shadow Ridge Section 1 Agenda Request.pdf
	2. Shadow Ridge Section 1 Staff Report
	3. Vicinity
	4. Futurelanduse
	5. Aerial
	6. Shadow Ridge Sec.1 Prelim Plat

	11. AGENDA ITEM B
	12. Zoning Update Packet
	1. October 2, 2013 PZ Mtg 6 Month Update.pdf
	2. 6 mo PZ Update
	Sheet1


	13. ADJOURN MEETING

